Date: Thursday, December 6, 2012 12:27 PM
From: teresafletcher@cox.net

To: Robert Simpson <RSimpson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, LRoberts@PSC.STATE.FL.US,
SHudson@PSC.STATE,FL.US

Cc: BFletche@PSC.STATE.FL.US, PVickery@PSC.STATE.FL.US, parobins@psc.state.fl.us,
AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Subject: Docket No%»_ﬁ}% Utilities, Inc.

h Y
In addition to the previous emall, please be advised that I am sending a copy of
that letter to the Office of Commission Clerk today. Thank you.
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Teresa Fletcher
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Date: Thursday, December 6, 2012 12:16 PM
From: teresafletcher@cox.net

To: Robert Simpson <RSimpson@PSC.STATE.FL.US>, LRoberts@PSC.STATE.FL.US,
SHudson@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Cc: BFletche@PSC.STATE.FL.US, PVickery@PSC.STATE.FL.US, parobins@psc.state.fl.us,
AMaurey@PSC.STATE.FL.US

Subject: Re: Docket No. 100741-SU; S&L Utilities

Dear Commission,

As per conversation with Mr. Simpson, I must write to reguest an extension of
time to complete Phase I of my Pro-Forma. We have completed cleaning of the
pond and placement of a camera in the lines. We have not completed replacing
the blowers, due to lack of finances at this time. The system is working really
well, but there have been repairs to pay during the year.

I apologize to have to write this to you, but please consider an extension of
three months; which will be March 1, 2013. Completing this is very important to
me, I just need a little more time.

Your consideration is greatly appreciated.
< 26, DAaTK AL

Sincerely,

Teresa Fletcher
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